Sehar Rabia Mirza

Lecturer

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

CEIP DR FLEMING, SPAIN , Calle Dr. Fleming, 2, 02004 Albacete, Spain

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sehar Rabia Mirza is working as Lecturer in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Sehar Rabia Mirza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Applied Linguistics For Language Teaching Kingston University , United Kingdom	2014 - 2015
BS in Applied Linguistics; Teaching Of English As A Foreign Language; English For Specific Purposes International Islamic University, Pakistan	2008 - 2012
Experience	
Lecturer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2020- Present
Lecturer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2017 - 2017
Lecturer NUML , National University of Modern Languages H-9 Islamabad ,Pakistan	2017 - 2017
English Language Assistant	2016 - 2016

Awards